TWO YEAR CAMPUS FACULTY SENATE MEETING
USC-BEAUFORT

: Minutes: April 11, 1980

Call to Order and Correction and Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Beth Dunlap (Beaufort) called the meeting to order after
witich she asked for additions or corrections to the Minutes of the February
15, 1980, meeting. Professor Jimmie Nunnery (Lancaster) noted a correction:
Academic Affairs~Faculty Liaison Committee, Page 6, third line, substitute
for sentence "The Committee, .. .. " the following — - '"The Committee upheld
the decision not to award but requested that the Provost arrange a solution
acceptable to all parties. This has been done." Vice President John Duffty
also noted a correction: Page six, Academic Forward Planning Committee,
fourth line, W%&maﬂ&ﬁmﬂdsﬁﬁe‘%mamxﬂ Thmelmhglmzhmﬂmramﬁ—
tions or corrections, the Mimutes were accepted.

X

Introduction &f Speaker

Chairperson Dunlap introduced the guest speaker, Mr. R. W, "Pete' Denton,
VMeanMamtmthmmea\Wosngontmﬂmﬁmtpmmmg.Ibsﬁﬂ@dﬂﬂt
state appropriations funding for 1980-81 wil] be computed utilizing a formula
concept hased on full +ime equivalent students (FIE), a process which will be
beneficial to, the Two-Year Campuses in particular. He also noted that enroll-
ment below FTE projections will vesult in reduced funding, but will result in
increased fun@ing if enrollinent exceeds projected budget figures. He stressed
however, that other campuses in the system have not fared so well through
formaila funding. He speculated that the system may well have to resort to a
fee increase in various arcas, including tuition, if the state appropriation
Picture does not brighten and if federal funds are curtailed. He also ac-
knowledged that the University is studying its personnel and program needs
Tfor the future. Vice President Denton explained the possible reduction in
appropriations funding by noting the General Assembly's projection of Tuture
enrollment decline, a theory to which he personally did not subscribe due to
the increase in non-traditional students and Sunbelt growth., He also enphasived
that the 1981-82 funding picture is unauspicious because of possible Tederal
aid reduction, increased state tax personal exemplions, tax indexing, and a
weakenaed econgmy.

Vice President Denton also addressed the subject of Taculty salaries.
He observed that during President Holderman's tenure at the University, the University's
anpropriations have risen an enviable 39% (78% on the Two-Year Campuses)lthe



second highest increase in the nation. The 1980-81 salary picture looks now
to be an average 7% cost of living and a 3% merit raise, but he stressed that
state monies to cover this increase have not yet been appropriated. Hence,
the salary outlook continues to be somewhat vague.

Responding to questions, Vice President Denton noted that salary increases
for promtions mast come out of the salary increase package, that the legisla-
ture has not acted on the 1979-80 supplemental appropriations request, that
State employees are eligible for a maximum 12% or $3,000 raise, and that speci-
fic percentages are not guaranteed to any unclassified employee.

Report of the Nominating Committee

Vice Chairperson Dinford G. '"Pete" Maness {Sumter) reported the recommenda-—
tions of the Nominating Committee for 1980-81 Senate positions:

Vice Chairperson —~————— -~—= Jim Otten, Union
Secretary ——— - William Cordray, Salkehatchie
Member at Large — - Wade Chittam, Lancaster

Special Committees

Library = Tandy Willis, Union
Curricula and New Courses —————e—————u Marion Preacher, Salkehatchie
Faculty Welfare ——— e Elizabeth Baldwin, Military
Academic Forward Planning —————e——ae——o Larry Rowland, Beaufort
Academic Affairs-Faculty Liaison® —eee— Beth Dunlap, Beaufort
Systems* - ——— - -~ Jimmie Nunnery, Lancaster

*Senate recommendation; position is a Presidental appointment.

-

Vice Chairperson Maness noted that the conmittee considered talent and geo—
graphical distribution when making its recommendations. Chairperson Dunlap ob-
served that according to the Faculty Manual the Vice Chairperson is also Chair-
person elect and therefore needs no formal nomination to that position. She
also stated that nominations from the floor will be accepted prior to the
election of officers.

Comments by University Officials

Vice President John Duffy reported on several items of interest:

1) Vice Presdent Duffy thanked the Senate for its work during 1979-80 acade-
rMcyaﬂ,pmtkﬂaﬂyfm*ﬁslmﬁﬂﬂeaﬁ%mwsinda@bymgaS%Um

(2)



2)

3)

4)

grievance procedure. He noted that the Llegislature is still considering
the University's request for exarmption from the state grievance system.

Vice President Duffy stated that the Systems Committee is studying the
authority and responsibilities of the Two—Year Campus Senate, and it is
looking into the possibility of greater antonomy in the areas of legis—
Jative and curricula authority for this body. He observed that an
autononus Senate would no longer have representation in the Colunbia
Senate and would assume rany of the responsibilities now held by that
body.  He asked for input and suggestions concerning this matter.

Vice President Duffy noted that all campuses are either engaged in a
SACS Self Study or updating a recently completed report. Upon com-
pletion of this process, the University will ask the Scuthern Asso—
ciation of Colleges and Schools to evaluate the system and make any
recommendations to improve its operation. In Tulfilling Self Study
requirements, Vice President Duffy emphasized the need for valid data,
especially in the area of finances and physical facilities, and he
urged coordination with the Vice Presidents for Finances and Facilities
Planning in this matter. He also emphasized that the Self Study is
not intended to be an argumentative or unrealistic document but,
rather, is a planning instrument.

Vice President Duffy acknowledged a possible change in the future
funding.of University programs because of the rossibility of re-
duced state appropriations. He stated that the University is con-
gidering increased private Tinancing of its programs, and that it
has retained a consulting firm to recomnend the best procedure in
the use of this technique. The goal of the University in this en-
deavor will be to insure contined quality educational programs at
the institution.

-

Reports From:Standing Committees

Rights and Responsibilities. Chairman Jimmie Nuanery (Lancaster)

stated that his committee had no report to submit.

Financial Concerns. Chairman Wayne Thurman (Lancaster) stated

that his committee had no report to submit.

Intra-University Services and Commmications. Chairman Tandy Willis

(Union) reported that the committee had one motion: ''That the Intra-
University Sewvices and Concerns Committee be granted approval to coordi-
nate a Two-Year Campus Faculty Development Workshop for the teaching of
interdisciplinary study skills. This program is intended to be the first
in a series of faculty development programs Tocusing on the specific con-
cerns of the Two-Year Campus Faculty." The motion was approved.

(3)



Executive Conmittee. Chairperson Beth Danlap (Beaufort) reported
that tentative dates for the initial Executive Committee Meeting (Sept-
anber 12) and the initial Senate Meeting (September 26) have been sche—
duled for the 1980-81 academic vear.

Reports From£Special Comnittees,

Library Committee. Representative Tandy Willis (Union) reported on
two meetings: January 16, when the motion to adopt the ook budget as
submitted was approved; and March 26, when the Movietone News acquisition
was discussed and the availability of the Self Study Library Report print-
out was announced. Representative Willis stated that the printout was
available for those intcrested in studying the document.

Curricula and New Courses Committee. Representative John Stine
(Military) stated that the committee met several times and discussed:
. The new Computer Science Academic Program and its approval by the Senate;
the addition and deletion of several Journalism courses; and the dis-
cussion of proposed changes in the Engineering program.

-

Faculty ﬁelfare Connittee. Representative Jerry Dockery (Military)
was not present and no report wes submitted.

Academic Affairs-Faculty Liaison Committec. Representative Jimmie
Hunnery (Lancaster) stated that the conmittec approved a motion to rein-
state Army ROTC at USC Columbia begimning in Fall, 1981, and that the
Board of Trustees approved its implementation at its April 8, meeting.
Dean James Camp (Lancaster) questioned whether this program will be
available for the Two-Year Campuses. Vice President Duffy replied that
he would investigate this possibility.,

Academic Forvard Planning Committee. Representative John Samaras
(Lancaster) was not present but submitted a written report. The comittee
met March 7, and continued its ongoing discussion of future growth/shrinkage
of the University. During a March 21, meeting a proposal from the College of
Criminal Justice to establish a Criminal Justice Institute was reviewed and
endorsed by the comidttee. The conmittee also reviewed two proposals Trom
the College of Health: One to establish an Envirommental Health Sciernces
Research Center; and the other to establish a Center for Medical Entomology
and Parasitology at the R. B. Dominick Laboratory (The Wedge) near
McClellanville. Both proposals were taken under review.

(4)



Systems Committee. Representative Beth Dunlap (Beaufort) reported that
the committee met February 29, and March 21, and discussed the changing na-
ture of the Two-Year Campus Senate. She noted that the discussion began be-
cause of a question regarding the legality of Two-Year Campus Senate Repre-
sentative on Columbia Senate Committees, and gradually expanded into a dis-
cussion concerning autonomy. That discussion is continuing. (See also remarks
of Vice President Duffy, above and below.)

Unfinished Business

1}  Election of Officers. Chairperson Dunlap called for nominations for
Senate offices from the floor. No additional nominations were made
and she asked for a motion to elect the Hominating Conmittee's recom-
mendation by acclamation. The motion was presented and approved.

2) A general discussion then ensued covering a wide range of topics:

a) Associate Vice President Robert Alexander reguested
a4 report on the Two-Year Campus Intramural Day at
Salkehatchie. Professor Sheree Dryden (Salkehatchie)
= reported that rain hampered the activities, but it was
hoped that the program would continue and expand in the
future.

b)  Professor Bruce Judd (Sumter) noting the absences of
Special Committce Representatives, questioned whether
Two-Year Campus Senate menbership ought to be a re-
quirement for Special Conmittee menber selection.

Vice Chairperson Maness replied that the Nominating
Committee attempted to select representatives utilizing
the criteria of ability and geographical distribution
within the system and that he had been given assurances
of diligent performance by all those selected for Special
Committee positions.

¢) Vice President Duffy noted the coming Deans' tour to the
campuses and emphasized the benefits of this Program,
particularly in regard to the aspect of campus faculty
becoming better acquainted with their Columbia counter—
parts.

d) Professor Jimmie Nunnery (Lancaster) requested a clarifi-
cation of Executive Committee voting privileges. Chair—
person Dunlap replied that the most recent Faculty Manual
states that the Executive Committee does not have regular
voting privileges and these individuals should not be in—
cluded as part of the Senate delegation from a CAINPUS.,

(5)



)

Professor Vince Mesaric (Beaufort) requested a clarification
of the extent of Two-Year Campus Senate responsibilities if
the antonomy noted above becomes official. Vice President
Duffy replied that he hoped that there would be no extensive
changes. He did emphasize, however, that he supported the
theory that this body should have jurisdiction over two-year

campus curriculum, and he noted that this change would further

clarify the role and responsibility of the Two-Year Senate.

Dean Darwin Bashaw (Beaufort) asked for a clarification of
rules regarding swmer employment. Vice President Duffy
replied that the University is committed to the employment
of faculty hired before September 1, 1973, but that it is
now re—evaluating its position on this matter due to recent
campus sunmer program deficits. He stated that the Univer-
sity will adhere to the provisions of the Faculty Manual,
and that it will also probably institute negotiation of
sumer salaries in the future.

New Business

Chairperson Dunlap relinguished the Chair to Chairperson-Flect Pete
Maness. Chairperson Maness then asked Vice President Duffy to make a

presentation.

A plaque was then presented to Beth Dunlap for her service

.7 to the University while serving as Chairperson of the Two-Year Campus

Faculty Senate.

Announcemnents

None

Chairperson Maness then asked for a motion to adjowrn. The motion was
made and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Beth Thomas
Recording Secretary

Jim Otten
Secretary

(6)



